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Portland
Ma fes. Google's good here Christina Stacey <cstacey@portlandmaine.gov>
dine

Radis Appeals - 10/6 ZBA Meeting

Brenda Buchanan <brenda@wacubu.com> Fri, Sep 30, 2016 at 11:08 AM
To: Christina Stacey <cstacey@portlandmaine.gov>

Thank you for sending these notices, Chris. One correction, Sandra and Charles Radis will be out of town (hiking a
portion of the AT in Pennsylvania!) next Thursday, so | will be representing them but they will not be present.

I will bring a photo showing the boardwalk having been moved back out of the city right of way. Bill Clark confirmed that
is a 60’ ROW, so it will come back 7.2 feet from its current position.

Best,
Brenda

Brenda M. Buchanan, Esq.
Warren, Currier & Buchanan, LLC
57 Exchange Street

Portland, Maine 04101

Tel. 207-772-1262

Fax 207-772-1279
brenda@wacubu.com

www.wacubu.com

From: Christina Stacey [mailto:cstacey@ portlandmaine.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2016 10:00 AM

To: Brenda Buchanan

Subject: Radis Appeals - 10/6 ZBA Meeting

[Quoted text hidden]
Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees about

government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please be
advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested.
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